



Федеральное государственное бюджетное образовательное учреждение
высшего образования

**Российская академия народного хозяйства и государственной службы
при Президенте Российской Федерации**

Олимпиада школьников РАНХиГС

Заключительный этап

Класс: 10

Профиль: ИНОСТРАННЫЙ (АНГЛИЙСКИЙ) ЯЗЫК

Фамилия: ХЛОПКОВ

Имя: ВЛАДИМИР

Отчество: АЛЕКСЕЕВИЧ

Страна: РОССИЙСКАЯ ФЕДЕРАЦИЯ

Регион: МОСКВА

ВСЕГО СТРАНИЦ

6	
---	--

ПОДПИСЬ УЧАСТНИКА

Хлопков В



Вариант 1

Task 1.a

1. passion
2. focus
3. serve
4. persist

Task 1.b

And the first thing is passion. / Freeman Thomas says, "I'm driven by my passion." / TED-speakers do it for love, they don't do it for money. Carol Coletta says, "I would pay someone / to do what I do / And the interesting thing is, if you do it for love, / the money comes anyway!"

Task 1.c

1. ~~In this case, the sentence would mean that the person saying this phrase is emotionally underlining the exact action~~

The meaning would be: "I'd better make someone do my job instead of doing it myself."

2. The meaning would be: "I wanna pay someone to do my job, but I can't."
3. ~~(Pauses and stresses)~~ ^{They} emotionally underline ~~(the most)~~ important parts of the sentence. For example: "I didn't ~~(want to)~~ kill him," and "I didn't ~~(want to)~~ kill him".

Task 2

1. ~~(Well, that's an interesting question)~~ - I guess ~~it~~ my curiosity leaded me to an understanding, that I can ~~(and I will)~~ achieve I want in my life. In my head it was like: "Hey, if we can teach ourself programming ~~(while being that young)~~, why can't we do anything else?"
2. - Oh, this can be very hard sometimes. Of course I try to do my best to make their lives better, but often I'm just stuck



at the work for weeks, (~~inventing new~~) creating new ideas for Tesla and SpaceX. (2)

③ - The idea of securing a better future for humanity I suppose. I think that no matter how hard the life hurts us, we should be able to stay on our feet and go on, no matter what happens next.

④ - I always wanted to touch the unreachable, to achieve the unachievable. I guess curiosity keeps me at the ~~permeant~~ path of learning something new even if it first seems impossible to reach that knowledge.

⑤ - ~~On~~ The idea of making something, that had never done before, the idea to be the first one to do something unbelievable. This idea always followed me since I've started my first company.

⑥ - The biggest challenge for me was keeping work-life balance in order. In attempts to create something new, I often forgot about my life. But thanks to my wonderful wife, we managed to keep our relationship alive despite all the challenges.

Task 3

① To focus on achieving one's goals is essential to success.

②

② Rarely see one does such dedication and commitment.

③

③ ~~Head~~ we started preparations earlier, ~~we'd~~ ^{we wouldn't} missed the deadline. ^{have}

④



④ The article of this author persuasively argues that global warming requires immediate action.

⑤

⑤ The role of the ethics remains central debate in the scientific progress

⑥

~~Task 4~~

Task 4

1C

~~My sentence~~: Ann's (wounds) recovery took a lot of time and she also has several scars now.

2D: I usually wake up early due to bird singing outside my window.

3B: I don't know where Chris was last night.

4C: She helped me by listening my complaints about me losing my job.

5A: Let's ~~run~~ hurry to get on the train as the rain is not that strong right now.

6A: She ask her daughter to be the babysitter for the evening.

7B: Engineers magic touch with a hammer ~~has~~ caused a miracle: machine ~~has~~ roared back to life.

8D: The Oscar winning actress was ~~in~~ ~~is~~ very charismatic during her acceptance speech.

9D: He'd ~~he~~ ~~had~~ ~~stolen~~, he stole my rubber, miss!" exclaimed the boy.

10D:



Task 5

- ① H
- ② D
- ③ I
- ④ A
- ⑤ L

- ⑥ C
- ⑦ K
- ⑧ B
- ⑨ G
- ⑩ F

2 D: Purpose: sharing info on scientific research.

Audience: Scientists

Features: scientific expression and ~~ter~~ vocabulary.

(Findings; correlation; variables etc.)

5 L Purpose: Sharing info within businessmen.

Audience: businessmen

Features: Business vocabulary (stock; earning; investor; etc.)

7 K Purpose: noting the events of one's life

Audience: Only for author's personal use

Features: specific addressing (Dear diary...)

4 A Purpose: reaching hearts of the citizens

Audience: All citizens.

Features: specific addressing (Fellow citizens...)
highly emotional phrases

10 I Purpose: to give user the understanding how to use some kind of tech mechanism.

Audience: users

Features: technical vocabulary and no emotions



8B Purpose: ~~give~~ provide knowledge about historical events.

Audience: readers, interested in history

Features: text mention dates and historic events.

Task 6.

① 2 Explanation:

② Fallacy 1: Sentence 2

③ * Author didn't ~~pro~~ haven't prove the point yet, but already calls "banning fast food", the best solution".

Improved sentence:

④ As the result of that, some people believe that banning fast food may be a solution to these problems.

Fallacy 2: sentence 4

Explanation: Calling all fast food consumers in unethical and leads to ~~the~~ the wrong conclusions.

Improved sentence: The amount of fast food restaurants around us may lead to overconsuming of the junk food.

Fallacy 3: sentence 5.

Explanation: (~~2 reasons~~) Junk food is not the only reason of obesity, that's why (~~we can~~) we can't say that "banning fast food would completely eliminate obesity".

Improved sentence: However, banning fast food may reduce number of people, suffering from obesity and diet related problems.
other.



Fallacy 4: Sentence 8

Explanation: packaging waste from fast food chains is far not the main reason ~~off~~ of environment degradation.

~~Empor~~ Improved sentence: ~~To solve this problem~~

Banning fast food in this case will reduce environmental damage to our planet.

Fallacy 5: sentence 10

Explanation: Marketing is not the only reason of the poor diets, as there are ~~f~~ factors like poor parenting and mental problems which cause overeating and poor diets as a result.

Improved sentence: ~~Children is the~~
Children who see advertisement for the fast food cannot control them selves and end up eating unhealthy food, which proves that marketing is also an important factor causing poor diets.

